Our Case Number: ABP-316178-23 O ' oy

| An
Bord
/ =Lr"l Pleanala

Transport Infrastructure Ireland
Parkgate Business Centre
Parkgate Street

Dublin 8

D08 DK10

Date: 17 November 2023

Re: Proposed development of Oweninny Windfarm Phase 3 consisting of 18 no. wind turbines.
Within the townlands of Laghtanvack, Croaghaun (also known as Croaghaun West), Moneynieran,
Corvoderry, Shanvolahan, Dooleg More, Shranakilly, Bellacorrick and Shanvodinnaun, Co. Mayo.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

An Bord Pleandla has received your submission in refation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

The Board will revert to you in due course in respect of this matter.

Please be advised that copies of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application will
be made available for public inspection at the offices of the local authority and at the offices of An Bord
Pleanala when they have been processed by the Board.

More detailed information in relation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the
Board's website: www .pleanala.ie.

If you have any queries in the meantime please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. Please
quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleandla reference number in any correspondence or felephone
contact with the Board.

Yours faithfuily,

£
Ashling Doherty
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737160
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Glao Aitidil LoCall 1800 275 175

Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sréid Maoilbhride 64 Marlbarough Street
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Ashling Doherty

B W P D NN S
From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Sent: Friday 10 November 2023 10:21
To: SIDS
Subject: ABP Case ref. PA16.316178
Attachments: ABP Case ref. PA16.316178 - Significant Additional information Response.pdf

Til ref. TN23-122539
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached a copy of TII's observations on the Significant Additional Information Response submitted in
relation to the above Electricity Development Application.

Yours sincerely,
Michael McCormack
Senior Land Use Planner

In accordance with TllI's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, |
do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent
attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, mé ta an riomhphost seo a fhail agat lasmuigh de na
gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniombh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre féin mura
bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil ga gniomht go prainneach.

TI processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https.//www tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Préisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata ar fail ag
https://www.tii.iefabout/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

Til E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Coras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus beartaithe lena n-
Usdid ag an duine aonair né ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhain. Mas rud é go bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri bhottin, cuir sin in iuil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus
aon cheangaltdin.



Tl

Bonneagar lompair Eireann

The Secretary

An Bord Pleanila
64 Marlborough St.
Dublin 1

D01 va02

by e.mail; sids@pleanala.ie

Data|Date Ar dTag|Our Ref.
10 November, 2023 TI123-122539

Re. Strategic Infrastructure Development — Proposed development of Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3
consisting of 18 wind turbines, Co. Mayo

ABP Case ref. PA16.316178
Dear Secretary,

TIl acknowledges receipt of referral of Significant Additional Information submitted in relation to the above
propased Electricity Development Application on behalf of Bord na Mona Energy Ltd.

TIl notes that the Report by Tobin Consulting Engineers submitted with correspondence dated 25 July, 2023,
included with the Significant Additional Information Response addresses observations provided by TIl in the
Authority’s initfal submission on this application of 18 May, 2023.

Notwithstanding the responses outlined in the Significant Additional Information, it remains the position that the
subject site accesses directly to the N59, national road, and represents a direct private access to the N59 at a
location on the national road subject to a 100kph speed limit. Section 3.5.1 of the EIAR outlines that the proposed
access will be the main construction entrance to the site and will facilitate both materials delivery to the site (stone,
steel and concrete) as well as large oversize components such as turbine and substation components. In addition,
it is nated that the access to the N59, national road, also provides access to the visitors area and access to the
amenity trail.

The Board will be aware that official policy concerning development management and access to national roads is
outlined in the Section 28 Ministerial Guidelines ‘Spatial Planning and National Roads Guideiines for Planning
Authorities” (DoECLG, 2012).

Section 2.5 of the DoECLG Guidelines sets out policy that seeks to avoid the creation of additional access points
from new development or the generation of increased traffic from existing accesses (i.e. non-public road access)
to national roads, to which speed limits greater than 50 kph apply. This policy position is reflected in the provisions
of the Mayo County Development Plan, 2022 — 2028; Policy MTP 23 and Policy MTP 24 both refer.

Having regard to the foregoing, Tl respectfully requests that the Board consider the access proposals to the N59,
national road, in the context of the provisions of official policy and the intensification of use that might arise, to
ensure road safety for all road users and adherence to the provisions of official policy.

Préisedlann BIE sonral pearsanta a sholathraitear dé | gcomhréir lena Fhogra ar Chosaint Sonral atd ar fil ag www.tilie.
Tl processes personal data in accordance with Its Data Protection Notice available at www.tii.le.
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In relation to the other matters raised in TII's initial submission, it is noted that the Significant Additional
Information Response includes clarification in relation to;

- the requirement for permits for any abnormal loads,

- appropriate Road Safety Audit,

- assessment of structures on the haul route in the event of abnormal loads, and

- consent from MMaRC and PPP where relevant.

TIl welcomes the clarifications provided in the Significant Additional Information Response provided by Tobin
Consulting Engineers on behalf of Bord na Mona Energy Ltd. and accordingly, the position of Tll remains as set out
in the Authority’s initial submission of 18 May, 2023.

The Authority trusts that the foregoing comments prove of assistance to the Board in dealing with this matter.

Yours sincerely,

T\ lra

‘ ot &’(M
Michael McCormack
Senior Land Use Planner




